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From:  Lisa Prinz, Vice President, Commercial Lines 

To: American Reliable Insurance Company®, Diamond State Group®, Penn-America 
Group®, United National Group®, VacantExpress.com®, and Collectibles Insurance 
Services Producers Writing Business in Oklahoma 

Date: May 29, 2019 

Subject:  Oklahoma ~ Bulletin in Response to Severe Storms 
 
 

Please share this announcement with your staff 
 

 
On May 24, 2019, the Oklahoma Insurance Department issued Bulletin No. 2019-EXEC-01 in response to 
the tornadoes and severe thunderstorms in the state. No policy may be cancelled, nonrenewed, or 
otherwise terminated through the expiration of this order on June 23, 2019. 
 
This event affects the following ZIP Codes: 
73755, 73048, 73026, 73165, 73009, 73053, 73038, 73173, 73072, 73103, 73071, 73068, 73159, 73069, 
73169, 73129, 73122, 73115, 73132, 73109, 73097, 73118, 73134, 74074, 73105, 73104, 73119, 73179, 
73107, 73112, 73114, 73131, 73106, 74824, 74075, 74023, 73108, 74059, 73127, 73034, 73003, 73044, 
73058, 73142, 73162, 73121, 73111, 73120, 73116, 73655, 73102, 73117, 73013, 73027, 73128, 73008, 
74637, 74063, 74022, 73050, 74881, 74066, 74051, 74070, 74604, 73064, 73090, 73036, 73099, 74301, 
74079, 74126, 74073, 74084, 74035, 74127, 74056, 74633, 74054, 74003, 74001, 74108, 74103, 74146, 
74106, 74119, 74115, 74112, 74011, 74136, 74114, 74135, 74012, 74130, 74120, 74105, 74033, 74129, 
74134, 74354, 74110, 74014, 74429, 74128, 74104, 73747, 74117, 74456, 73065, 74015, 74080, 74036, 
74053, 74055, 74107, 74145, 74132, 74133, 74008, 74447, 74421, 74047, 74116, 74016, 74337, 74650, 
74032, 74081, 74020, 73061, 74034, 74045, 74085, 74058, 74038, 74331, 74021, 74332, 74017, 73729, 
74343, 74333, 73737, 73093, 74330, 74361, 73547, 73077, 73089, 74041, 74131, 74072, 74042, 74048, 
74027, 74875, 74834, 73501, 74832, 74636, 73759, 74643, 74039, 73753, 73503, 73507, 73505, 73766, 
73738, 74061, 74006, 73701, 73703, 73733, 73773, 73736, 74640, 74601, 74029, 73661, 73622, and  
73632 
 
This applies to both admitted and non-admitted business. 
 
Person to Contact 
If you have any questions, please contact your Underwriter. 

American Reliable Insurance Company® 
Diamond State Insurance Company® 
Penn-America Insurance Company® 
Penn-Patriot Insurance Company® 
Penn-Star Insurance Company® 
United National Insurance Company® 

https://images.magnetmail.net/images/clients/GLOBAL/attach/BulletinNo2019EXEC01.pdf

